05/07/2019 PensionPractitioner.com Mail - FW: Your payment for planning application PP-07967208v1 has processed successfully.

Esther S <esther@pensionpractitioner.com>

FW: Your payment for planning application PP-07967208v1 has processed

successfully.
1 message

Dave Curran <dtc@newgateprojects.co.uk> 5 July 2019 at 16:30

To: "esther@pensionpractitioner.com” <esther@pensionpractitioner.com>

Hi Esther,

Just paid it.

Bank Account Details are:

Sort Code: 404779

A/c Nr 81741640

Mr DT & Mrs AM Curran

Thanks

Dave

From: noreply-payments@planningportal.co.uk [mailto:noreply-payments@planningportal.co.uk]
Sent: 05 July 2019 15:28

To: planning@centralbedfordshire.gov.uk

Cc: info@firstplan.co.uk; Dave Curran

Subject: Your payment for planning application PP-07967208v1 has processed successfully.

Payment received

Thank you for your payment for application PP-07967208v1. The details of your payment are shown below.

The payment for application PP-07967208v1 was made online using a credit or debit card and processed on
05/07/2019 15:24:48.

The application and fee will now be submitted to Central Bedfordshire Council. When Central Bedfordshire Council
receives your application from the Planning Portal, an email confirmation will be sent to you.

Payment details

Company name: PortalPlanQuest Limited
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Company address: Suite 4C, Spectrum Building, Bond Street, Bristol BS1 3LG
VAT number: GB 207 4030 52

Date and time: 05/07/2019 15:24:48

Description of service: Payment for planning application service.

PP reference: PP07967208v1REX

Site Address Carlton House, 42-44 West Street, Dunstable, LU6 1TA
Applicant Name: Other n/a

Applicant Email Address: dtc@newgateprojects.co.uk

Application fee: £234.00

Service charge (excluding VAT): £16.67

Service charge VAT @ 20%: £3.33
Total (including VAT): £254.00
Transaction number: 15623368105452658

1390 Montpellier Court, Gloucester Business Park, Brockworth, Gloucester,

Registered Office: GL3 4AH

Registered in the United Kingdom 4653583
No:

If you need any help, please contact our support team at support@planningportal.co.uk
If a refund is required at any point, please contact Central Bedfordshire Council who will initiate the process with us.
Planning Portal team

Return to your application list

Disclaimer

The information contained in this communication from the sender is confidential. It is intended solely for use by the recipient
and others authorized to receive it. If you are not the recipient, you are hereby notified that any disclosure, copying,
distribution or taking action in relation of the contents of this information is strictly prohibited and may be unlawful.

This email has been scanned for viruses and malware, and may have been automatically archived by Mimecast Ltd, an

innovator in Software as a Service (SaaS) for business. Providing a safer and more useful place for your human generated
data. Specializing in; Security, archiving and compliance. To find out more Click Here.
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